
From: Sarah Campbell  
Sent: Sunday, May 5, 2024 2:07 PM 
To: SPPC <sppc@london.ca> 
Cc: City of London, Mayor <mayor@london.ca>; Lewis, Shawn <slewis@london.ca> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Delegation status possibly? 
 
Hello, 
 
I am not sure if there will be an added agenda item, related to the unhoused population 
in London and/ or Ark Aid street mission (I have been working with various counsellors 
on something but I’m still not sure what may/may not come forward.  
Should there be an addition to the agenda, I am seeking delegation status to address 
the committee. 
I am sending this preemptively as I was past the deadline for CPSC last time and I’m 
trying to make sure I follow procedures. Please let me know if a) there is an addition to 
the agenda- and b) I will be able to speak to it. 
 
Thank you, 
Sarah Campbell 
 


